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DEPARTMENT OP TRANSPORT 
Civil Aviation Division

HfQi 50J7-D18-2) TOR: 5008-D18-2518R42LO Toronto, Ontario.

TO: Director of Air Services,
ATTENTION: Superintendent, Air Regulations.
FROM: District Inspector, Air Regulations,
SUBJECT:

TRANSPORT-RECORDS
'AUG 10 A.M. 
SOD

Renewal of Certificates of Registration*^ am
Airworthiness

Registration Markings ., ...........................
,, ^ • Piper Cub J3Aircraft Type ................. ............
Owner F.P.. ,<iUUS9 .W>. .HWS fiX .QUUW JAying Service)

' Place of Inspection . .^ker Airport,.Tor onto............ .

Date of Inspection .. -........ ...........
Satisfactory inspection report has been received front Air
Engineers . J?.**?............................  and
Test Pilot .... ....................... ..
C. of R. No. ........... and C. of A.. No* ........
were renewed on .^4 A9A9..., valid until 1950.

J
Remarks . .?.a$e .2... Item 25. .(.a), has .been .amended .to. r,ea& .6^ lbs (L.P.J 

.......... .*,2ft Ms. .beer} .anjende.^ .t.o. .re.ad, JpA .<L.P. )

Iand page 5 reads as follows; "The Weight and Balance. Report 
forms part .of this Certificate of Airworthiness, and. must, be 
carried in the aircraft during flight".

'prftiDeW. Saunders),
District Inspector, Air Regulations, 

for (District Controller, Air Services), 
Toronto 4
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